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Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
I am writing in response to your request for information made under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 in relation to PACS and RIS systems. 
 
You asked: All questions are shown as received by the Trust. 
Please enter 'No System Installed' or ‘No Department’ under supplier name if 
your trust does not use the system or have the department: 
 
System type – PACS 
1. Supplier name 
2. System name – 
3. Date installed – 
4. Contract expiration – 
5. Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No  
6. Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No  
7. Procurement framework –  
8. Other systems it integrates with? –  
9. Total value of contract (£) –  
10. Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 
 
System type – Radiology Information System (RIS)  
1. Supplier name  
2. System name –  
3. Date installed –  
4. Contract expiration –  
5. Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No 
6. Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No  
7. Procurement framework –  
8. Other systems it integrates with? –  
9. Total value of contract (£) –  
10. Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 

http://www.mtw.nhs.uk/


 
System definitions: 
Picture Archive and Communications System (PACs) – A picture archiving 
and communications system is used for diagnostic images. 
 
Radiology Information System (RIS) – Radiology results and reporting are 
managed electronically. 
 
Trust response: 
System type – PACS 
1. Sectra       
2. Sectra One - IDS7 & Univew 
3. Date installed – 23rd July 2023 
4. 10years from install date 
5. No 
6. No 
7. Unknown, East Kent Hospitals University NHS Foundation Trust hold the 
contract 
8. Soliton RIS, TraumaCad, Vitrea 
9. Unknown, East Kent Hospitals University NHS Foundation Trust hold the 
contract 
10. Not applicable 
 
System type – Radiology Information System (RIS) 
1. Soliton  
2. Radiology+ 
3. April 2021 
4. In line with Sectra contract  
5. No 
6. No 
7. Unknown, East Kent Hospitals University NHS Foundation Trust hold the 
contract 
8. Viewpoint, Sunrise, PAS  
9. Unknown, East Kent Hospitals University NHS Foundation Trust hold the 
contract 
10. Not applicable. 
 


